
R000111-072323 - FOIL Records Request

Message History (4)

On 8/16/2023 10:23:01 AM, Siobhan Buskey wrote to Sam Mellins (149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com):

From: NYS Gaming Commission Records Access Office
(gamingny@govqa.us)
To: Sam Mellins (149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com)
Message Id: 2142
Message Status: Delivered

Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000111-072323
Body: 

August 16, 2023

RE: FOIL Request R000111-072323

Dear Mr. Mellins,

I am writing regarding your Freedom of Information Law request, number R000111-072323, received on July 23, 2023. You requested:

"1. Studies addressing the feasibility or economic impact of a new casino in the Rochester area
2. Records of nondisclosure agreements entered into by New York State employees related to a potential new casino in the Rochester 
area
3. presentations or memoranda prepared in 2023 concerning the potential economic impact of a new casino in the rochester area"

A diligent search of Commission records has been conducted, and no documents responsive to your request have been identified.

This completes our fulfillment of your request. You may submit an appeal of this decision within thirty (30) days, per Public Officers 
Law § 89(4)(a). You may direct any appeal to:

Gaming Commission FOIL Appeals Officer
PO Box 7500
Schenectady, NY 12301-7500
FOIL.Requests@gaming.ny.gov

Sincerely,

Siobhan Buskey

Assistant Public Information Officer
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On 8/16/2023 10:12:16 AM, Siobhan Buskey wrote to Sam Mellins (149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com):

From: NYS Gaming Commission Records Access Office
(gamingny@govqa.us)
To: Sam Mellins (149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com)
Message Id: 2142
Message Status: Clicked

Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000111-072323
Body: 

August 16, 2023

RE: FOIL Request R000111-072323

Dear Mr. Mellins,

I am writing regarding your Freedom of Information Law request, number R000111-072323, received on July 23, 2023. You requested:

"1. Studies addressing the feasibility or economic impact of a new casino in the Rochester area
2. Records of nondisclosure agreements entered into by New York State employees related to a potential new casino in the Rochester 
area
3. presentations or memoranda prepared in 2023 concerning the potential economic impact of a new casino in the rochester area"

A diligent search of Commission records has been conducted, and no documents responsive to your request have been identified.

This completes our fulfillment of your request. You may submit an appeal of this decision within thirty (30) days, per Public Officers 
Law § 89(4)(a). You may direct any appeal to:

Gaming Commission FOIL Appeals Officer
PO Box 7500
Schenectady, NY 12301-7500
FOIL.Requests@gaming.ny.gov

Sincerely,

Siobhan Buskey

Assistant Public Information Officer

On 7/23/2023 11:54:06 PM, System Generated Message to 149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com:

From: System Generated Message
To: 149557-69609295@requests.muckrock.com
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000111-072323
Message Id: 2013
Message Status: Delivered-Confirmed
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Dear Sam Mellins:

This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on 7/23/2023 and 
given the reference number R000111-072323 for tracking purposes.

Records Requested: To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law, I hereby request the following records:

1. Studies addressing the feasibility or economic impact of a new casino in the Rochester area
2. Records of nondisclosure agreements entered into by New York State employees related to a potential new 
casino in the Rochester area
3. presentations or memoranda prepared in 2023 concerning the potential economic impact of a new casino in 
the rochester area

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Sam Mellins

Upload documents directly: 
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https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2
Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fnew-york-state-gaming-commission-
4317%252Frochester-gaming-documents-new-york-state-gaming-commission-
149557%252F%253Femail%253Dfoil.request%252540gaming.ny.gov&url_auth_token=AAAUPlUS8Ttt0sG_
CmlErRYBoao%3A1qNmcO%3AtRsmjN7ZxCBXv_LDRvsAE7SaHlKpoIDmsTNL3AALr-c

We will provide you with a status update on or before 8/21/2023. 

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your request 
has been completed.

 

NYS Gaming Commission

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the FOIL Records Center

On 7/23/2023 11:54:05 PM, Sam Mellins (149557-
69609295@requests.muckrock.com) wrote:

Request Created on Public Portal
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https://gamingny.govqa.us/WEBAPP/_rs/CustomerIssues.aspx
https://gamingny.govqa.us/WEBAPP/_rs/CustomerIssues.aspx
https://gamingny.govqa.us/WEBAPP/_rs/CustomerIssues.aspx
https://gamingny.govqa.us/WEBAPP/_rs/CustomerIssues.aspx
https://gamingny.govqa.us/WEBAPP/_rs/CustomerIssues.aspx

